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Weston Solutions, Inc,

Suite 500

750 East Bunker Court

Vernon Hills, IL 60061-1865
847-918-4000 * Fax 847-918-4055
www.westonsolutions.com

Mr. Russell D. Hart
Remedial Project Manager (HSRW-6J)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Region V
77 West Jackson Boulevard WESTON Work Order No

Chicago, IL. 60604 Tronox Work Order No

Re:  Monthly Progress Report for August 2007
Moss-American Site, Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Dear Mr. Hart:

7 September 2007
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Weston Solutions, Inc. (WESTONg) has prepared this monthly progress report on behalf of the
Settling Defendant for the Moss-American Superfund site, Tronox LLC (Tronox), formerly Kerr-
McGee Chemical LLC. This monthly progress report has been prepared to document progress during

August 2007.

Progress During August 2007

Progress during this reporting period includes:

* On 1 August Tronox participated with the Agencies in a conferenc

e call to discuss the 12

July comment letter. Tronox requested clarification of the Agencies’ call for further
sediment characterization. The Agencies agreed to provide a response by the end of

August.

* Milwaukee County plans to replace the bridges over Silver Spring Drive in 2009. Tronox
and the County participate in periodic communications to keep each other apprised of

current plans and schedules regarding this portion of the river.

Activities Anticipated During September 2007

During September Tronox anticipates the following activities:

* Tronox awaits a clarification from the Agencies on the call
characterization.

* The semi-annual groundwater monitoring event will be performed
September.
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for further sediment

during the week of 17
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» Tronox will solicit bids for the installation of tree saplings in the stagnant groundwater
zone.

Should further clarification of this progress report be required, please contact me at (847) 918-4142 or
Keith Watson at (405) 775-5475.

Very truly yours,
Weston Solutions, Inc.
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Thomas P. Graan, Ph.D.
Principal Project Manager
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